

GRARA 5/31

7:48

Meeting at Hudsonville Fairgrounds after the IRA potluck.

7:50 Field Day at GVSU Allendale. 76 repeater still functional but needs to move quickly. Need to get 4 bay antenna out. That's has value.

7:51 Constitution/ bylaws expected to be presented in August for review

7:52 VP says presentation to GR City EM group on 7/11.

7:54 Treasurer will report next month.

7:56 Sec'y will report next month.

7:57 Chris has no report

7:58 Greg no report

7:58 Tom H no report

7:59 Dave KF8QL asks about emergency fund.

8:01 \$300 moved/2nd for food at FD. Adopted. No Ham Van available. Trailer antenna will be there. Greg's RV will be there.

8:16 Moved to adjourn. Adopted.